
CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2015- 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
A g e n d a 

 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors. 
 
 2. Roll Call. 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of November 16, 2015 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

  
 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. - None 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review - None 
 
7. Continued Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Kelly C. Frazier of 

McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Bruce & Joy Irussi, 13481 
Edgewater Drive, Lakewood, OH 44107, to construct an addition to a Single Family Residence using the SR-4 Zoning 
requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 145 Lakeview Drive, Lake Geneva, WI, Tax 
Key No. ZLM 00074. 
 

8. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment for additions to an existing 
building filed by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for 
Geneva Professional Group, 312 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147,  Tax Key No. ZOP 00161. 

 
9. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Ken Etten of McCormack + Etten / 

Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Edith G. Andrew Trust for the installation of a 
decorative fence in excess of three feet (six feet), in the front street yard on property line and in Right of Way at 1322 
W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZYUP 00094L. 

 
10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Precise Implement Plan (PIP) Amendment filed by Tom Howald, ALDI, 

Inc. Oak Creek Division, 9342 South 13th

 

 Street, Oak Creek, WI 53154 for Interra-Sky Lake Geneva LLC, 2400 
Augusta Drive, Suite 330, Houston TX, 77057 for the building at 200 N Edwards Blvd., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to 
modify the entrance over an existing tenant space and add a loading dock to rear of building, Tax Key No. 
ZA196100001. 

11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Lake Geneva Architects, 201 Broad 
Street for Dean Athans, W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to exceed the Twenty foot wide passive 
recreational corridor in the Shore Yard Setback for new construction at W3155 Snake Road, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, 
Tax Key No. ZWIL 00004. 

 
12. Adjournment 

 
 

QUORUM OF CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS MAY BE PRESENT 
Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance in order to participate in this meeting, should be made to the City Clerk's office, in order for appropriate accommodations. 

 Posted 12/18/15 



Page 1 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 11-16-15 

 
 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2015- 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

 
MINUTES 

 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor Connors at 6:30 pm. 
 
 2. Roll Call 
 Present:  Al Kupsik, John Gibbs, Doug Skates, Cindy Flower 
 Also Present:  Planner Mike Slavney, Atty. Dan Draper, Mayor Connors, Administrator Oborn, 
    Inspector Robers and Assistant Gregoles 
 Not Present:  Tyler Frederick and Sarah Adams 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of October 19, 2015 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
  
 
 Gibbs/Kupsik moved to approve the minutes of October 19, 2015 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

MOTION #1 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
 

 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes.   

 

Melmann voiced his concerns regarding Symphony Bay supposed advertisement of lake rights and also gave the Commissioners 
a handout regarding the same.  He had many concerns that the development was taking a new direction that what was 
originally proposed and wants to know if an ‘In and Out’ boat slip service is being added to the project? 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – Dick Melmann /N1991 S Lake Shore Drive, LG 

(Handout copy attached to these minutes.) 
 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence. - None 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review. 

A) Application by Michelle Bergsma for Paws for Treats, 851 W Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a new exterior 
sign on the storefront at Tax Key No. ZOP 00254. 
 

Applicant was not present at the meeting.  Inspector Robers gave brief overview of the application and sign details and 
there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission regarding the details. 

DISCUSSION 

 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the application by Michelle Bergsma for Paws for Treats, 851 W Main Street, Lake Geneva, 
WI 53147 for a new exterior sign on the storefront at Tax Key No. ZOP 00254.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #2 

 
B) Application by Julie Selby, for Board & Brush, 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a new exterior signs on 
the monument, storefront and rear at Tax Key No. ZOP 00258. 
 

Applicant gave brief overview of the application and sign details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission 
to clarify the details. 

DISCUSSION -  Julie Selby (owner/applicant)  

 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the application by Julie Selby, for Board & Brush, 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 for a new exterior signs on the monument, storefront and rear at Tax Key No. ZOP 00258. 

MOTION #3 

The motion carried unanimously. 



Page 2 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 11-16-15 

 
 
 

 
7. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an a Conditional Use Application for Indoor Commercial Entertainment submitted  

by Julie Selby for Board & Brush, 800 Blue Spruce Circle, Hartland, WI 53029, for tenant space at 252 Center Street, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00258. 
 

Applicant gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Julie Selby (owner/applicant) 

clarify the details. 
 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS

 
 - None 

Skates/Gibbs moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #4 

 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to approve the application for Indoor Commercial Entertainment submitted by Julie Selby for Board & 
Brush, 800 Blue Spruce Circle, Hartland, WI 53029, for tenant space at 252 Center Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. 
ZOP 00258.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #5 

 
8. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an a Conditional Use Application for a Physical Activity Studio (Yoga Studio) 

submitted  by  Samantha Strenger, 721 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for an upper level space at Good Vibes, at 234 
Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZOP 00257. 
 

Applicant was not present.  Inspector Robers gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion 
DISCUSSION 

amongst the Commission to clarify the details. 
 

 
PUBLIC SPEAKERS - None 

Kupsik/Mayor Connors moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #6 

 

Kupsik/Flower moved to approve the application for a Physical Activity Studio (Yoga Studio) submitted  by  Samantha Strenger, 
721 Geneva Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for an upper level space at Good Vibes, at 234 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, 
Tax Key No. ZOP 00257, to include the findings of fact and staff recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #7 

 
9. Review and recommendation for a Site Plan Amendment filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, for property at the corner 

of Skyline Drive and Curtis Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA459300001. 
 

Applicant gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Josh Basso / Basso Builders 

clarify the details.  There was a brief discussion of pool details, walkway to, planned fencing, landscaping plans and pool hours. 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the recommendation for a Site Plan Amendment filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, for 
property at the corner of Skyline Drive and Curtis Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, Tax Key No. ZA459300001.  To include staff 
recommendations, 2 Spruce trees planted to the West of the pool, staff to work with Basso to select an attractive fence and to 
add a walkway to the pool between buildings 2 & 3 to the parking lot.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #8 

 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 11-16-15 

 
 
 

10. Review and recommendation for a Preliminary Plat filed by Kapur & Associates, Inc. for Symphony Bay, for property located 
South of Townline Road, North of Bloomfield Road and East of Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva, WI 53147, formally known as 
Southland Farms Subdivision, Tax Key No’s to be assigned. 
 

Applicant gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Brian Pollard/Fairwyn Development and Steve Batchesson/Taylor Morrison  

clarify the details.  Commissioner Flower suggested there may be a conflict of interest with their engineer being Kapur & 
Associates, which is also the City’s engineer company.  Atty. Draper confirmed that the Plan Commission has the right to request 
a second engineer’s review.  Inspector Robers suggested that perhaps it is better to have an independent engineer’s review 
done during the final plat review which will encompass more detail (elevations, drainage, complete engineering for the whole 
subdivision).  Slavney agreed and added that the independent engineer should also review the traffic study. 
 

Flowers/Mayor Connors moved to approve the recommendation for a Preliminary Plat filed by Kapur & Associates, Inc. for 
Symphony Bay, for property located South of Townline Road, North of Bloomfield Road and East of Edwards Blvd. Lake Geneva, 
WI 53147, formally known as Southland Farms Subdivision, Tax Key No’s to be assigned.  To include staff recommendations,  
extension of the trail on the SE corner with Bloomfield Road and an independent engineer to be brought on to do a review of all 
pertinent engineering details at the Final Plat.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #9 

 
11. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Kelly C. Frazier of McCormack + Etten / 

Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Bruce & Joy Irussi, 13481 Edgewater Drive, Lakewood, OH 
44107, to construct an addition to a Single Family Residence using the SR-4 Zoning requirements in an Estate Residential 
Zoning District (ER-1) located at 145 Lakeview Drive, Tax Key No. ZLM 00074. 
 

Frazier gave brief overview of the application details and there was a brief discussion amongst the Commission to 
DISCUSSION – Kelly C. Frazier / McCormack & Etten (agent for applicant) 

clarify the details.  There was significant discussion regarding the existing neighborhood drainage issues and drainage issues for 
this new project and how they will affect each other.  Specific drainage studies and documents were not available in time for 
review prior to this meeting but are now available per Frazier.  Inspector Robers stated that no building permits would be 
created until the City engineer had approved their drainage plan.  Mayor Connors/Flower stated that they would like to 
have the City engineer approve the drainage first before going any further with this request. 
 

Mancusso is a neighbor to the applicant’s site address and voiced serious concerns regarding drainage and flooding. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 –Dawn Marie Mancusso /1575 Orchard Lane, LG 

She already has existing water drainage issues and fears this will add to those issues. 
 

Connelly is a neighbor to the applicant’s site address and voiced serious concerns regarding drainage and flooding. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 = Hugh Connelly/1589 Orchard, LG 

He already has existing water drainage issues and fears this will add to those issues.  He feels they are channeling it into a 
smaller area than it is going to now and when the proposed basin overflows it has no-where to go. 
 

Association Board Member / Founder of the Architectural Review Commission 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #3 – David Frost/1556 Orchard Lane, LG 

The board does not have a formal opinion on this yet because there is nothing binding yet. 
However, he would like to see better communication from the applicant to the board and prefers to see this project done right 
and not rushed into in any way. 

 

Getzen is in the neighborhood of the applicant’s site address and voiced her concerns regarding drainage and flooding. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #4 – Jackie Getzen, 15 Lakeview Drive, LG 

 

Wilkins is in the neighborhood of the applicant’s site address and voiced serious concerns regarding drainage and flooding. 
PUBLIC SPEAKER #5 – Jim Wilkins / 1650 N Lake Shore Drive, LG 

 
 



Page 4 of 4 
Plan Commission Mtg Minutes 11-16-15 

 
 
 

Mayor Connors/Skates moved to continue to the December 21, 2015 meeting, the public hearing and the application filed by 
Kelly C. Frazier of McCormack + Etten / Architects, LLP, 400 Broad Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for Bruce & Joy Irussi, 13481 
Edgewater Drive, Lakewood, OH 44107, to construct an addition to a Single Family Residence using the SR-4 Zoning 
requirements in an Estate Residential Zoning District (ER-1) located at 145 Lakeview Drive, Tax Key No. ZLM 00074. 

MOTION #10 

The motion carried unanimously. 
 
12. Adjournment 

 

Skates/Gibbs moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:22 pm. 
MOTION #11 

The motion carried unanimously. 
 

/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
 

 















  
STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 
 

Meeting Date: December 21, 2015  
 

 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Kelly Frazier for Bruce & Joy Irussi               Conditional Use Application to use the Single  
13481 Edgewater Drive                             Family (SR-4) zoning requirements in an Estate  
Lakewood, OH 44107                            

 

Residential (ER-1) District for an addition to an 
existing building at 145 Lakeview Drive Tax Key 
No. ZLM 00074. 

Description:
The applicant would like to add on their existing home in home in the Manor subdivision that would 
require a Conditional Use permit to use the Zoning setbacks from the Single Family Residential (SR-4) 
District. 

    

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the applicants be allowed to use Single Family Residential (SR-4) District with the 
requirements that the approval of the Manor Board is obtained and that a drainage plan is approved by 
staff and the City Engineer to address water runoff concerns of the surrounding neighbors. 

     

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 
 

2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 

Agenda Item #7 



  
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will not be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Ken Etten for Geneva Professional Group                         Amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan  
400 Broad Street                             (PIP) for Geneva Professional Group, 312 Center  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                            Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00161.  
 

           

Description:
The applicant would like to add on to the building to create addition office space and to square off the 
existing building which will encroach on a small section of the rear property line. 

    

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no objection to the request as it will only impact an approximately two foot section of the rear 
lot line for the South addition and all other setbacks meet requirements for Central Business District. 

     

 

Agenda Item #8 



  
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 



  
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Ken Etten for Edith G. Andrew Trust                           Conditional Use permit for fence in front street   
400 Broad Street                             yard setback to exceed three feet and be partially   
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                           installed in ROW, at 1322 W. Main Street, Tax  

Key No. ZYUP 00094L.   
 

           

Description:
The applicant would like to replace an existing six foot fence with a new six foot fence at the front 
property line for privacy and to reduce traffic noise. 

    

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the applicants be allowed to rebuild the new fence in the same location of the old 
fence. The existing fence and brick pillars used to be completely on the subject property until more Right 
of Way was taken to widen Main Street. Applicant has contacted the Public Work Department and they 
have no problem with the replacement as it will line up with the neighbors’ fences on the East and West 
sides. 

     

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 
 

2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

Agenda Item #9 



  
5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 

impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will not be adequately served by, and will 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
ALDI for Interra-Sky Lake Genva LLC                           Amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan  
9342 South 13th Street                             (PIP) the property located at 200 N Edward Blvd. 
Oak Creek, WI,      
 

Tax Key No. ZA196100001. 

Description:
The applicant would like to convert the entrance over and existing tenant space while still matching the 
newly built one at Home Goods, and would like to construct a small loading dock at the rear. 

    

 

Agenda Item #10 



  
Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no objection to the request as it will maintain a balanced look the structure while allowing some 
leeway for store design. 

     

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 



  
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
 
 
Applicant:      Request: 
Dean Athans                              Conditional Use Permit to exceed the twenty foot  
W3155 Snake Road                             passive recreational corridor in the Shore Yard at  
Lake Geneva, WI 53147                            W3155 Snake Road, Tax Key No. ZWIL 00004. 
 

         

Description:
The applicant is going to remove the existing home on the property and rebuild a new home. While the 
new home will meet all of the setbacks for Estate Residential (ER-1), they propose to install a patio and 
pool in the Shore Yard setback that will exceed the twenty foot passive recreational corridor. 

    

 
Staff Recommendation:
Staff has no objection to the request as the current home is partially built in the setback. They will be 
removing that structure and several other structures already in the Shore Yard setback for a net reduction 
of 2800 square feet and restoring the hill side to a more natural condition, thus improving water runoff 
into the lake.  

     

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 

Agenda Item #11 



  
4. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, 

and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

 
6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be: 
 

1. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

 
2. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

 
3. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of this Chapter, the Comprehensive Plan or any other plan, 
program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City 
or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

 
4. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 
 

5. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will not 
impose an undue burden on any of improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 
 

6. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
 
 
Staff may provide additional comment on the above items and will comment on remaining agenda items 
at the meeting. 
 
       __________________________________ 
                                         Zoning Administrator   







                               Memo to the City of Lake Geneva 
 

  Phone:  (262) 767-2747 
 Fax:  (262) 767-2750 
 
 
To: Mr. Ken Robers,  Date: December 17, 2015 

   
From: Greg Governatori, P.E. 
   
CC:  Plan Commission Members 
 
Subject: Review of Drainage Plans & Calculations for 145 Lake View Drive 

(Irussi Residence)    
  

 

At the request of the City of Lake Geneva we have completed a review of the site plans and drainage 
calculations for the proposed residence at 145 Lake View Drive. Our review was conducted to 
determine compliance with the City of Lake Geneva Municipal Code and standard engineering practices.  
The purpose of our review is ensure compliance with the Lake Geneva municipal code and to ensure that 
the proposed residence does not increase storm water or adversely affect the adjacent property owners.   
 
The following documents were submitted for review: 

 Drainage Improvement Plan - dated December 16th, 2015 as prepared by Farris, Hansen and 
Associates, Inc. 

 Prior Correspondence with neighbors and responses. 

The submittal has provided extensive calculations and analysis of the storm water of the property.   The 
owner is proposing to add 490 feet of 10” storm sewer and five catch basins to collect drainage and direct 
away from the properties to the south.  The entire footprint of the residence (existing and proposed) has 
been capture along with the courtyard, decks and porches within the proposed storm sewer system.  In 
addition, they are proposing a rain garden at the South east corner of the property to detain the runoff from 
the lawn/landscape area east of the residence.   

Complete calculations for all proposed roof drains and storm sewer have been provided.  The applicant 
proposes to oversize all drains to 6” or 8”.  There is a small discrepancy in the 8” deck drain and the 
calculation which specifies a 6” as adequate, however the plan specifies an 8” which is oversized and 
acceptable. 

Municipal Storm systems are typically designed to handle up to the 10-year rainfall intensity.  The 10” 
storm sewer has been sized according to the 100-yr rainfall intensity.  This may create an issue with the 
existing city sewer at the connection point.  As mentioned in the review comments from the design 
engineer this would be typical under “normal” heavy conditions. 

A “No Mow” Fescue Seed and erosion blanket has been proposed on the side slope to the east which will 
stabilize the slope after construction and reduce runoff. 

The report refers to reducing flow to the south by 60%, but it is unclear from the information submitted how 
that reduction is being calculated, no existing flow or volume information was provided.  It is apparent from 
the plans that a significant portion of the existing drainage area and runoff is being captured and directed 
to the storm sewer system. 

Kapur & Associates, Inc. ~ 1224 S. Pine Street ~ Burlington, WI 53105 ~ www.kapurengineers.com                                 Page 1 of 2 
 
D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\160015_2016 Lake Geneva Plan Review\PHSE02 Irussi Drainage 

http://www.kapurengineers.com/


Maintenance of the storm sewer inlets, and the rain garden will be critical to the functionality of the system.  
The rain garden is proposed as a secondary beneficial feature. An easement or deed restriction may be 
considered to ensure the rain garden is not removed or replaced in the future.  The owner has mentioned 
that an off season landscape company will be retained for maintenance. 

Based on the submitted calculations and plans the materials satisfy the requirements for storm 
water runoff management.        

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments pertaining to this project. 

Kapur & Associates, Inc. ~ 1224 S. Pine Street ~ Burlington, WI 53105 ~ Phone 262.767.2747 ~ Fax 262.767.2750     Page 2 of 2 
www.kapurengineers.com 
 
D:\Walworth_Co\Lake Geneva_City\Gov\160015_2016 Lake Geneva Plan Review\PHSE02 Irussi Drainage 

http://www.kapurengineers.com/































































































































































































































	December 21, 2015 Agenda
	December 21, 2015 Agenda
	UA g e n d a

	November 16, 2015 Minutes
	November 16, 2015 Minutes
	UMINUTES

	November 16, 2015 Mtg - Agenda Item #4 Handout

	STAFF REPORT DEC 2015

	Agenda Item #7 - 145 Lakeview Drive
	Agenda Item #7 - 145 Lakeview Dr 1
	Agenda Item #7 - 145 Lakeview Drive

	Agenda Item #8 - ZOP00161
	Agenda Item #8 - ZOP00161
	Agenda Item #8 - ZOP00161 B
	Agenda Item #8 - ZOP00161 C
	Agenda Item #8 - ZOP00161 D
	Agenda Item #8 - ZOP00161 E

	Agenda Item #9 - ZYUP00094L
	Agenda Item #9 - ZYUP00094L
	Agenda Item #9 - ZYUP00094L B
	Agenda Item #9 - ZYUP00094L C
	Agenda Item #9 - ZYUP00094L D
	Agenda Item #9 - ZYUP00094L E

	Agenda Item #10 - ZA196100001
	Agenda Item #10 - ZA196100001
	Agenda Item #10 - ZA196100001 ALDI - for overhd screen

	Agenda Item #11 - ZWIL00004
	Agenda Item #11 - ZWIL00004
	Agenda Item #11 - ZWIL00004 B

	Agenda Item #7 - Drainage Improvement Plan.pdf
	Agenda Item #7 - Drainage Improvement Plan
	Agenda Item #7b - Drainage Improvement Plan
	Agenda Item #7c - Drainage Improvement Plan
	Agenda Item #7d - Drainage Improvement Plan
	Agenda Item #7e - Drainage Improvement Plan

	12 21 15 Plan Commission Packet_KAPUR REPT.pdf
	Memo to the City of Lake Geneva


